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ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource

From: Miernicki, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 9:35 AM
To: 'usepr@areva.com' (usepr@areva.com)
Cc: Le, Hien; McKenna, Eileen; Segala, John; Hearn, Peter; Gleaves, Bill; ArevaEPRDCPEm 

Resource
Subject: US EPR DC FINAL RAI 607, Chapter 16, Technical Specifications
Attachments: Final RAI 607_BPTS_7246.docx

Attached please find subject request for additional information (RAI).  A draft RAI was provided to you on October 22, 
2013. On November 1, 2013, AREVA informed us that, the RAI is clear and does not contain proprietary information and 
that no further clarification is needed.   
 
The schedule we have established for review of your application assumes technically correct and complete responses 
within 30 days of receipt of RAIs,.  For any RAIs that cannot be answered within 30 days or December 6, 2013, it is 
expected that a date for receipt of this information will be provided to the staff within the 30-day period so that the staff 
can assess how this information will impact the published schedule. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike 
 
Michael J. Miernicki 
Sr. Project Manager 
NRC/NRO/DNRL/LB1 
301-415-2304 
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Request for Additional Information 607 
Issue Date: 11/06/2013 

Application Title: U. S. EPR Standard Design Certification - Docket Number 52-020 
Operating Company: AREVA NP Inc. 

Docket No. 52-020 
Review Section: 16 - Technical Specifications 

Application Section:  
  
 

QUESTIONS 
 
 
16-325 
Upon review of Revision 5 of the U.S. EPR Tier 2, FSAR, Chapter 16, “Technical Specifications (TS),” the 
following item was developed to address proposed changes to the EPR TS and Bases without citing a 
source document which can be used to support these changes: 

• Page 3.5.5-1: A new Required Action D.2.2 is added to LCO 3.5.5, “Extra Borating System,” 
without a discussion being added in the associated bases.  Also this item is not listed in the Table 
of “Summary of Changes for Rev. 5,” so the staff cannot tell what initiates the changes.  The 
applicant is requested to provide a justification for these changes and revise the associated 
bases to include a discussion of Action D.2.2 accordingly. 

 


